SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRADE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

January 26, 1995 Hearing Room 137 8:30 a.m. Tapes 10-11

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. John Lim, Chair Sen. Bill Kennemer, Vice-Chair Sen. Bill Bradbury Sen. Gene Derfler Sen. Joan Dukes

MEMBERS EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT: Joseph Cortright, Executive Officer Jeri Chase, Office Manager Bobby Sullinger, Committee Assistant

WITNESSES: David Woolson, Manager, Oregon Film & Video Division, Economic Development Department Dave Fiskum, Representing Oregon Multimedia Alliance and The Foundation Bill Tierney, TCI cable of Oregon Bob Zurcher, Teknifilm Labs Inc. Rick Metsger, Oregon Film & Video Foundation Roger Martin, Act III Theaters Ted Hughes, Motion Picture Association of America Duncan Wyse, Executive Director, Oregon Progress Board MEASURES HEARD. SB 167 - Creates Film and Video Board and Office - PH SB 169 - Removes sunset on Oregon Progress Board - PH Work Session - Possible introduction of committee bills These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 10, SIDE A CHAIR LIM: Brings the committee to order at 8:35 a.m. 000 SB 167 - Creates Film and Video Board and Office - Public Hearing Opens PUBLIC HEARING on SB 167. 002 CHAIR LIM. 006 JOSEPH CORTRIGHT: CORTRIGHT: Overviews Senate Bill 167 [EXHIBIT A] and Oregon State Measure Summary of SB 167 [EXHIBIT B]. Senate Staff 049 DAVID WOOLSON: Presents written testimony in favor of SB 167 [EXHIBIT C], Oregon Film & Video Office Supports Senate Bill - 167 [EXHIBIT D], Oregon Film & Video Office Update [EXHIBIT E], Economic Impact Study of Film & Video in Oregon [EXHIBIT F], The Oregon Multimedia Initiative [EXHIBIT G], and Oregon Strategic Plan and Vision 1993-95 [EXHIBIT H] 114 Continues testimony. WOOLSON 164 SEN. BRADBURY: States for the record, I am a member of the Oregon Film and Video Board. 171 Committee discussion. WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion. 173 214 Committee discussion. 248 Committee discussion continues. 266 WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion. 276 Committee discussion. 284 WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion. Committee discussion. 318 WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion. 339 349 Committee discussion. Responds to committee discussion. 350 WOOLSON: 363 Committee discussion. 383 WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.

417	Committee discussion.				
426	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
TAPE 10, SIDE B					
002	Committee discussion.				
036	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
066	Committee discussion.				
075	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
089	Committee discussion.				
090	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
098	Committee discussion.				
101	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
104	Committee discussion.				
124	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
146	Committee discussion.				
147	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
158	Committee discussion.				
159	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
167	Committee discussion.				
191	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
200	Committee discussion.				
205	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
214	Committee discussion.				
228	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
233	Committee discussion.				
237	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
245	Committee discussion.				
249	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
253	Committee discussion.				
270	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
274	Committee discussion.				
288	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
301	Committee discussion.				
308	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
312	Committee discussion.				
323	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
380	Committee discussion.				
387	WOOLSON: Responds to committee discussion.				
396	Committee discussion.				
402	DAVE FISKUM: Presents testimony in favor of SB 167.				
468	BILL TIERNEY: Presents testimony in favor of SB 167.				
TAPE 11, SIDE A					
000	TIERNEY: Continues testimony.				
045	BOB ZURCHER: Presents testimony in favor of SB 167.				
064	RICK METSGER: Presents testimony in favor of SB 167.				
120	METSGER: Continues testimony.				
141	Committee discussion.				
149	49 FISKUM: Responds to committee discussion.				
171	Committee discussion.				
177	-				
189 Committee discussion.					

192	FISKUM: Responds to committee discussion.				
205	Committee discussion.				
226	ROGER MARTIN:	Presents testimony in favor of SB 167.			
257	MARTIN: Continues testimony.				
296	Committee discu	ussion.			
305	TED HUGES:	Presents testimony in favor of SB 167.			
356	HUGHES: Continu	nes testimony.			
360	Committee discu	ussion.			
368	CHAIR LIM:	Closed the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 167.			
SB 169	- Removes Sunset	: on Oregon Progress Board - Public Hearing			
369	CHAIR LIM:	Opens PUBLIC HEARING on SB 169.			
370 CORTRIGHT: Overviews Senate Bill 169 [EXHIBIT I] and Oregon State Senate Staff Measure Summary on SB 169 [EXHIBIT J]					
417	Committee discu	ussion.			
423 favor (Presents written testimony [EXHIBIT K] and [EXHIBIT L] in			
TAPE 1	l, SIDE B				
000	WYSE: Continu	nes testimony.			
072	WYSE: Continu	nes testimony.			
094	Committee discu	ussion.			
139	WYSE: Respond	ls to committee discussion.			
163	Committee discu	ission.			
168	WYSE: Respond	ds to committee discussion.			
183	Committee discu	ussion.			
197	WYSE: Respond	ds to committee discussion.			
213	Committee discu	ussion.			
218	WYSE: Respond	is to committee discussion.			
224	Committee discu	ussion.			
226	WYSE: Respond	is to committee discussion.			
236 Committee discussion.					
250	CHAIR LIM:	Closed the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 169.			
Work Se	ession - Possible	e introduction of committee bills			
252	CHAIR LIM:	Opens WORK SESSION on SB 169.			
256	Committee discu	ussion.			
299	Committee discu	ussion continues.			
311	MOTION	SENATOR KENNEMER MOVES that SB 169 be amended on page 1,	line 12,		
delete the word "new", and further amend section 9, chapter 908, of Oregon Laws 1989, delete "1995" and insert "July 1, 1999.					
DUKES :	VOTE: is EXCUSED.	CHAIR LIM: Hearing no objection the amendments are ADOPTED.	SENATOR		
323 Floor (SENATOR KENNEMER MOVES SE 169, AS AMENDED ABOVE, to TH AMEDMENTS recommendation.	the Senate		
DUKES :	VOTE: is EXCUSED.	PASSES In a roll call vote, all members present voted AYE. SENATOR			
		BRADBURY will lead discussion on the Senate Floor.			
328 Committee discussion.					
329 [EXHIB:		Overviews Payroll of Principal Traded Sector Industries, 1993			
344	CHAIR LIM:	Closed WORK SESSION on SB 169.			
345		Adjourn committee meeting at 10:33 a.m.			
Submitted by					
EXHIBI					
EXHIBIT A - Senate Bill 167, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 6 pages.					

EXHIBIT B - Oregon State Senate Staff Measure Summary of SB 167, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 1 page.

EXHIBIT C - $$\ensuremath{\mathsf{World}}\xspace$ Written testimony in favor of SB 167, Presented by David Woolson, 4 pages.

EXHIBIT D - Oregon Film & Video Office Supports Senate Bill - 167, Presented by David Woolson, 4 pages.

EXHIBIT E - Oregon Film & Video Office Update, Presented by David Woolson, 6 pages.

EXHIBIT F - Economic Impact Study of Film & Video in Oregon, Presented by David Woolson, 37 $$\mbox{pages}$.$

EXHIBIT G - The Oregon Multimedia Initiative, Presented by David Woolson, 10 pages.

EXHIBIT H - $$\rm Oregon\ Strategic\ Plan\ and\ Vision\ 1993-95,\ Presented\ by\ David\ Woolson,\ 18\ pages.$

EXHIBIT I - Senate Bill 169, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 2 pages.

EXHIBIT J - $$\$ Oregon State Senate Staff Measure Summary on SB 169, Presented by Joseph Cortright, \$1\$ page.

EXHIBIT K - \$W\$ritten testimony in favor of SB 169, Presented by Duncan Wyse, 2 pages.

EXHIBIT L - $$\ensuremath{\mathsf{Written}}$$ Written testimony in favor of SB 169, Presented by Duncan Wyse, 1 page.